
The regular meeting of the Zoning Board was called to order by Chairperson Steve Beggs, Tuesday June 12, 2001, at 7:40 PM  

Members present:  Chairperson   Steve Beggs          
   Board Member   Al Miller  

Board Member   Bob Drumm          
 Board Member   Jim Butkus  

Others present:   Town Attorney   John Langey  

Motion by Al Miller to approve the minutes as written, seconded by Bob Drumm, passed unanimously  

SKETCH PLAN CONFERENCE: Robert Burton for a front yard setback variance to allow a sign at the Physical Therapist Office 
on the east side of Route 11 about 1/4 mile south of the intersection of Route 11 and 20 in the hamlet district.  
Pat from the Physical Therapist Office was present. They would like a variance to allow a sign for their office. They are seeking a 
35' front yard setback variance. The sign will be5' by8'.  
Applicant was asked if the sign would obstruct vision when entering onto the highway from driveway. It would not. Ground lights 
would light the sign. Public Hearing to be next month.  

PUBLIC HEARING: Crown Atlantic for a use variance to allow construction of a 190' tower on Route 11 and a 150' tower on 
Newell Hill Road. Attorney Robert Burgdorf represented Crown Atlantic Company LLC.  
Because of the aesthetics the tower which is planned to be on Route 11 will be moved south. An amended application was 
presented.  
The propagations, which the board asked for, were submitted. Attorney Burgdorf submitted photos of the balloon test, which was 
conducted on May 31st. Professor Vasadi performed the test. An affidavit explaining the balloon test is not done at this time but 
will be submitted.  
Simulations, which the board asked for, were submitted. The board asked for 3 six were submitted. Photos showed the balloon and 
the simulated tower .  
The site on Newell Hill Road is the best site because it is less than 200 feet and is not lighted. The maximum number of antennae 
is 3 four feet panel antennae on six feet booms.  
Donna Willis stated the Telecom act of 1996 encouraged co-location on an existing tower. Could signal strength be increased to 
eliminate so many towers. PCS (personal Communication Service) needs towers ~~~ho~fi\ift1a\~~1i~I~f two way transmission 
there is a need of a Bob Seymore -What guarantees that they will not increase height of tower in the future. The tower is designed 
for PCS and is adequate for PCS. Cannot just add height to tower, the Zoning Board limits this. If tower height is added applicant 
must return to the Zoning Board. The tower will not need a light because it is less than 200 feet.  
Mary Wilson, 6741 Newell Hill Road. Why is the power limited. If the power were not limited there would be a lot of noise in the 
handset. Concerned about the health issues. Concerned about children. It is an extremely weak signal. Cellular is 100 watts, PCS 
is smaller .  
Ron Wheatley asked if another tower would be built in 4 miles. For adequate coverage there needs to be a tower every 4 miles. 
However some of the towers can be co-located with another tower, water tower etc. Sylvia Shoebridge read letter from daughter, 
which is on file in the Town Clerk's office. Ms Shoebridge went over the long form EAF .There were areas, which were not 
answered. Attorney Burgdorf explained that that section is to be filled out by the Zoning Board. Ms. Shoebridge presented 
pictures and a letter which are also on file in the Town Clerk's office.  
Tom Kellish stated that they were told that the balloon was a 9' balloon, which was actually 3' .He got a call the day before the 
balloon was set up. Mr .Kellish also stated that the balloon should have been up longer, but it was windy that wasn't possible. Mr 
.Kellish asked they would be dealing with someone else in the future rather than Crown Atlantic. Attorney Burgdorf replied that 
he sent a FED EX six days prior to putting up the balloon. The size of the balloon depends upon the weather and because it was so 
windy  
 



Pg. 2 AB Min. 6/01  

they could not have it 9'. Applicant is confident of the accuracy of the balloon test. A 3' red balloon is more visible than a gray 
tower .The structure stability is stated in the application, but if an engineer would like to check please contact the applicant. 
Crown Atlantic is world wide but if there is any change they would be governed by the decision of the Zoning Board  
Pat Hurd lives on Route II near a Cellular One Tower and states that it is an eyesore.  
Art Goldsmith asked how many providers would be using the tower .Currently there is one but 3 would be a maximum.  
Jim Greene Route 20 and Berry Road, asked why anyone would go with Crickett when they could go with Cingular or Verizon. 
Do we need it and is it a good. Crickett is using a lot of facilities.  
Jim Sweeting- built house for view. Does not want to look at a tower. Feels that there should be more extensive viewing of 
balloon.  
Steve Theobold 3239 Eager Road questioned the pictures. If the background were gray then a gray tower would blend into it. 
What would it be on a bright day with blue sky. The background is what it was at the time the pictures were taken.  
Carl Herila -is not comfortable with the photos. Stated that many things could be done with a camera. Could a more suitable way 
be devised to accomplish the same thing.  
Rainer Brock is on the Environmental Board and he suggested that the balloon be put up again on a day when more people would 
be available.  
Greg Scammell Town Supervisor asked if the road would be public road. The driveway would be gravel and private.  
Tom Kellish stated there is legislation concerning towers and he would present it to the applicant.  
Tom Bailey asked if it would be possible to use telephone poles. He asked if Crown Atlantic could sit with Niagara Mohawk to 
arrange something.  
Corey French -Town of Pompey stated that there are health effects from cellular phones. Brain tumors are caused from cellular 
phones. He suggested that the towns coordinate and find a solution for the problem with towers. There are towns that have an area 
for towers. Presented a court case regarding towers.  
Tom Kellish stated that the board has a responsibility to deny application because of the opposition and the zoning regulations 
regarding towers in the Town of LaFayette.  
Rick Burke 1556 Berry Road moved to the area for the view does not want to look at towers. Nita Morezak feels that her property 
value would decrease.  
Pat Lindgary, Berry Road, asked if there is another site. Suggested Morezak Road where it would not be so visible. This area is 
not feasible because of the topography.  
Louise Seymore towers cause property values to decrease and invites vandalism. Public Hearing to continue next month.  

SKETCH PLAN CONFERENCE: Steven Spring for a use variance to allow a sawmill business on the East Side of Route 20 in an 
agricultural residential district. The board advised Mr. Spring of the difficulty of getting a use variance. A hardship must be 
determined. The property must not be able to be used for anyother purpose allowed in an agricultural residential district. Mr 
.Spring could go to the Town Board for a zone change.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Peggy Sutton 


